Handgun Roster Board Handgun Roster Board Minutes September 11, 2019

The meeting was held at the Forensic Sciences Division Classroom and convened at 11:00 A.M. Those in attendance were:

Carl Roy	George Mathias
William Benson	Jonathon Maurath
Mark Bowen (OLC)	Whitley Mayo
Ira Click (Col USA Ret.)	Theresa Chamberlayne
P. Michael Errico	Alicia Quinn
Gail Golden	Susan Kim
Michael Twigg (Esq.)	Russell Shea
Scott Keyser (Major MSP)	James Laughland
Mark Urbanik	Rachel Rosenberg

Minutes

The minutes from the June 12, 2019 meeting were approved unanimously.

<u>Announcements</u>

Any firearm approved at this meeting will be published in the Maryland Register on October 11, 2019 and, barring no objections, will be included on the Maryland State Police website on November 11, 2019 as a handgun, model and caliber legal for sale in the State of Maryland.

Additional Discussions

IMSD

Public Safety Article 5-132 on handgun safety devices and Attorney General J. Joseph Curran Jr.'s opinion referencing the requirements of integrated mechanical safety devices were disseminated. The discussion covered the definition and laws of an integrated mechanical safety device and the need for an updated definition and list of devices. The idea of creating petitions specific to IMSD's was presented but not voted upon. The Administrator will take the initiative on checking the availability of the current devices on the list and whether they are built into the firearm. It was noted that the list includes cable locks, which are universally accepted and commonly sold by dealers with the purchase of a firearm but external to the firearm and may violate state law. At this point the Board chose not to take action on this matter.

N/A

The dual meaning of "N/A" being entered as a model number on the handgun roster was discussed. The Board was made aware that the entering on "N/A" means both "not applicable" and "all". They were made aware that there are thousands of entries on the handgun roster as "N/A" and more SKU numbers entered than model numbers. For Licensing Division purposes, the "N/A's" represent all model numbers are approved. If a manufacturer adds in a variation later, there would be no way for it to be to distinguish as all future modification would already be covered under "N/A" designation.

At the hearing, the Board was asked to consider a group of 24 petitions, submitted by a single petitioner, that were meant to encourage the elimination of model numbers. In response, the Board chose to table any petitions in which "All" appeared as the model number and request that specific model numbers or identification numbers be provided. Also, the Board chose to approve only the information submitted on the petitions and as listed on the agenda and for the Administrator to seek clarification from the petitioner and/or manufacturer regarding model numbers. Petitions with "N/A" for the model number were changed to, and will appear of the roster as, "NMN" (no model number). The Board requested that future petitions to include a model number or alternatively, a SKU, part, item, or manufacturer number, etc. It was suggested "N/A" would only be indicated in place of a model number, if it is a true "not applicable."

Criteria for Sample Testing

The draft letter from Board member Mathias' to manufacturers was presented for discussion. As the letter, in-part, conflicts with the approved criteria for sample testing (established at the December 2018 meeting) a determination needs to be made as to whether the letter is ready for dissemination and/or if the testing criteria needs to be modified. The Board decided to table this matter as asked that the letter, as well as the criteria, be resubmitted to all members for further consideration and comment.

In a related matter, the current requirement for FATMU to fire a full magazine when testing firearms (established in the SOP between P&R and FSD) came into question. The Board brought up concerns about the cost of shooting more than 10 rounds and the fact that a magazine with more than 10 rounds cannot be sold in the state. This matter did not come up for vote. No action taken at this time.

Petitions

There was a suggestion that manufacturers should be required to provide the specifications and photos with the submitted petitions. In addition, the idea that any groupings of petitions should be treated as one and approved or disapproved all together as such. This matter did not come up for vote. No action taken at this time.

<u>Agenda</u>

Tabled Petitions Reviewed September 11, 2019

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	Model No.	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>

New Submissions Reviewed September 11, 2019

Della			Model		Data
<u>Docket</u>			<u>Model</u>		<u>Date</u>
<u>No.</u>	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>No.</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	Received
	Standard				
	Manufacturing	1911 Case Colored #1			
19278	Со	Engraved	1911CCE	45 ACP	06/19/2019

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

					T
	Patriot Ordnance				
19279	Factory	Revolution .305 CMR	01392	308	6/21/2019

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

Docket			Model		<u>Date</u>
<u>Docket</u> No.	Make	Model	No.	Caliber	Received
110.		<u>1110461</u>	110.	<u>cumer</u>	110001100
	Springfield				
19280	Armory	911	PG9109TN	308 ACP	05/29/2019
•		s for a model number ad	_	un that had previ	ously been
approved. The	he Board unanimous	ly approved the addition	•		
			Performance		
			Center		
19281	Smith & Wesson	M&P 9 Shield M2.0	#11867	9 MM	06/03/2019
-		s for an enhanced model		ndgun that had pr	reviously been
approved. T	he Board unanimous	ly approved the addition			
	Colt/Colts Mfg.	1911 Commander			
19282	Co., Inc.	Series	04040WC	45 ACP	06/04/2019
The petition I	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	s for a model number ad	dition to a handg	un that had previ	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •
•		ly approved the addition	_	•	,
	Taurus S.A.				
19283	Forjas	Raging Hunter	2-454061RH	454 CASULL	06/10/2019
•		s for a caliber addition to	a handgun that	had previously be	en approved. The
Board unanir	nously approved the	addition.			
	Taurus S.A.				
19284	Forjas	Raging Hunter	2-454051RH	454 CASULL	06/10/2019
The petition I	•	s for a model number ad	dition to a handg	un that had previ	
•		ly approved the addition	_	•	•
	Taurus S.A.				
19285	Forjas	Raging Hunter	2-454081RH	454 CASULL	06/10/2019
•		s for a model number ad	_	un that had previ	ously been
approved. The	he Board unanimous	ly approved the addition	•		
	Taurus S.A.				
19286	Forjas	Raging Hunter	2-454066RH	454 CASULL	06/10/2019
		s for a model number ad			
•		ly approved the addition	_	, tilat ilaa pi cvi	,
	Taurus S.A.				
19287	Forjas	Raging Hunter	2-454085RH	454 CASULL	06/10/2019
•		s for a model number ad	_	un that had previ	ously been
approved. The	he Board unanimous	ly approved the addition	•		

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	Model	Model No.	Caliber	<u>Date</u> Received
19288	Taurus S.A. Forjas	Raging Hunter	2-440085RH	44 Mag	06/10/2019

The petition before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

			1-th40c031,		
			1-th40c031b,		
			1-th40c031g,		
19289	Taurus	TH40c	1-th40c031o	40 S&W	05/29/2019

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

			1-th40041,		
			1-th40041b,		
			1-th40041g,		
			1-th40041o,		
19290	Taurus	TH40	1-th40041t	40 S&W	5/29/2019

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

			2002, 2003,		
19291	Sturm Ruger	Wrangler	2004	22 LR	07/02/2019

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

19292	Bond Arms	The Texan	BATX 45/410	45/410	07/02/2019

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

<u>Docket</u> <u>No.</u>	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Model</u> <u>No.</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
19293	Bond Arms	Wicked	BAJW – Package	9 mm – 45/410	07/02/2019

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

19294	Sturm Ruger	New Vaquero	5162	257 MAG	06/26/2019
The petition		s for a model number ac	dition to a hands	un that had previ	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
•		sly approved the addition	_	,	,
				6.5	
19295	Dikar	Scout V2	CP709S	Creedmore	07/09/2019
•		s for a caliber addition to	o a handgun that	had previously be	en approved. The
Board unani	mously approved the	addition.			
		Г	T	T	T
19296	Henry	Mare's Leg	H001MML	22 Mag	07/10/2019
The petition	before the Board wa	s for a caliber addition to	o a handgun that	had previously be	en approved. The
Board unani	mously approved the	addition.			
		Г	T	T	Т
19297	Glock	45	45 MOS	9 mm	07/12/2019
The petition	before the Board wa	s for an enhanced mode	l addition to a ha	ndgun that had pi	reviously been
approved. T	he Board unanimous	sly approved the addition	٦.		-
			<u> </u>		
				45 ACP,	
				45 ACP, 40 S&W	
19298	LWRCI	SMG	SMG0043	1	07/22/2019

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to table the firearm and request specific model numbers or identification numbers for each caliber.

<u>Docket</u>			<u>Model</u>		<u>Date</u>
<u>No.</u>	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>No.</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	Received
19299	Colt/Colts Mfg. Co., Inc.	1911 Government Model Classic	01911C	45 ACP	07/24/2019
•		s for an enhanced mode y approved the addition.		ndgun that had p	reviously been
19300	Nova Modul (Century Arms)	Drako NAK9X	HG4900-n, N/A	9mm, N/A	07/24/2019
-		s for an enhanced mode y approved the addition.		ndgun that had p	reviously been
19301	Sturm Ruger	GP100	1770	44 Spl	07/24/2019
•		s for a model number ad y approved the addition.	-	gun that had prev	iously been
19302	Sturm Ruger	SR1911	6709	45 ACP	07/24/2019
•		s for a model number ad y approved the addition.		gun that had prev	iously been
19303	Sig Sauer	P365 XL	365XL-9BXR3	9 mm	07/26/2019
•		s for an enhanced mode y approved the addition.		ndgun that had p	reviously been
19304	Sig Sauer	1911	1911R-45-SEL	45 Auto	07/26/2019
•		s for a model number ad y approved the addition.	_	gun that had prev	iously been
19305	Smith @ Wesson	M&P 40 M2.0	12483	40 S&W	07/29/2019
		s for a model number ad y approved the addition.		gun that had prev	iously been
19306	Smith @ Wesson	M&P 40 M2.0	12484	40 S&W	07/29/2019
•		s for a model number ad y approved the addition.		gun that had prev	iously been

<u>Docket</u>			Model		<u>Date</u>		
<u>No.</u>	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>No.</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Received</u>		
19307	Smith @ Wesson	M&P 45 M2.0	12103	45 Auto	07/29/2019		
The petition before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.							
19308	Smith @ Wesson	M&P 45 M2.0	12104	45 Auto	07/29/2019		
-		s for a model number ad y approved the addition.		gun that had prev	iously been		
19309	Mossberg	MC1	89002	9 MM	07/30/2019		
•		s for a model number ad y approved the addition.	•	gun that had prev	iously been		
10210			14066104	45.0 !!	07/00/0040		
19310	Aldo Uberti	Man With No Name	MP410SSI01	45 Colt	07/30/2019		
	•	d received an oral and w based on the criteria est	•				
weight, quali	ty of material, qualit	y of manufacture, reliable- protection or law enforce	y as to safety, ca	•	• •		
The Board vo	•	approve the firearm in a	II the above men	tioned calibers as	it meets the criteria		
19311	Sturm Ruger	SP101	05707 (SPNY)	38 Spl	08/07/2019		
The Board ex		d received an oral and wi	ritten report fron	n MSP Firearms/T	oolmarks Examiner.		
Consideratio	n of the firearm was	based on the criteria esta	ablished in Statue	; concealability, b	allistic accuracy,		
weight, quali	ty of material, qualit	y of manufacture, reliably	y as to safety, cal	ber, detectability	and utility for		
legitimate sp	orting activities, self-	protection or law enforce	ement.				
The Board vo	•	approve the firearm in al	I the above ment	ioned calibers as	it meets the criteria		
Stated III Stat	.a.c.						
		Honcho Tactical					
19312	Kahn	Pump	CF930-155	12 gauge	08/12/2019		
The Board ex	amined a sample and	d received an oral and wi	ritten report fron	n MSP Firearms/T	oolmarks Examiner.		

inutes 09/11,	/2019				
<u>Docket</u> <u>No.</u>	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Model</u> <u>No.</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
19313	Kahn	Honcho Tactical Pump	CF930-156	20 gauge	08/12/2019
•	before the Board wa nously approved the	s for a caliber addition to addition.	a handgun that	had previously be	en approved. The
19314	Citadel	M1911 A1-FS	CITC45FUSAAC	45 AP	07/30/2019
Consideration weight, quali legitimate sp	n of the firearm was ty of material, quality orting activities, self- ted unanimously to	d received an oral and wind based on the criteria estage of manufacture, reliably protection or law enforce approve the firearm in all	ablished in Statue	e; concealability, b ber, detectability	allistic accuracy, and utility for
19315	Citadel	M1911 A1-FS	CITC45FSPUSA	45 AP	07/30/2019
•		s for a model number ad y approved the addition.	-	gun that had prev	iously been
19316	Springfield Armory	911	PG9119S	9 mm	08/12/2019
	before the Board wa nously approved the	s for a caliber addition to addition.	a handgun that	had previously be	en approved. The
19317	Bravo Co.	BCM Recce-11 MCMR	N/A	5.56 X 45 NATO	08/13/2019
Consideration weight, quali	n of the firearm was ty of material, qualit	d received an oral and w based on the criteria est y of manufacture, reliabl -protection or law enforc	ablished in Statu y as to safety, ca	e; concealability,	ballistic accuracy,
	_	table the firearm and rec		del numbers or ic	dentification
19318	Maxim Defense	PDX d received an oral and wi	N/A	7.62X39	08/13/2019

The Board voted 8-1 in favor of approving the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute. Board Member Gail Golden was the dissenting vote.

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	Model	Model No.	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> Received
19319	STI International	Combat Master	N/A	9 MM	08/13/2019

The Board voted 8-1 in favor of approving the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute. Board Member Gail Golden was the dissenting vote.

	Nighthawk				
19320	Custom	Firehawk	N/A	9 MM	08/13/2019

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted 8-1 in favor of approving the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute. Board Member Gail Golden was the dissenting vote.

19321	Sturm Ruger	New Vaguero	5163	45 Colt	08/13/2019
	0.00		0 2 0 0		00, 10, 1010

The petition before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

	Traditions				
	(Chiappa				
19322	Firearms)	Rawhide Rancher	SAT73-22250	22 LR	08/16/2019

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

	Springfield				
19323	Armory	911	All	9 mm	08/13/2019

The petition before the Board was for the addition of all model numbers to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board voted unanimously to table the firearm and request specific model numbers or identification numbers.

19324	Sig Sauer	MPX	All	9 mm	08/13/2019

The petition before the Board was for the addition of all model numbers to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board voted unanimously to table the firearm and request specific model numbers or identification numbers.

<u>Docket</u>			Model		<u>Date</u>
<u>No.</u>	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>No.</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	Received
19325	Sig Sauer	P365	All	9 mm	08/13/2019
•		s for the addition of all m		-	
approved. The identification		mously to table the firea	rm and request :	specific model nu	mbers or
identification	numbers.	=		9 mm, 40	
				S&W, 357 Sig,	
19326	Sig Sauer	P320	All	45 ACP	08/13/2019
-		s for the addition of all m		_	
		mously to table the firea	rm and request	specific model nu	mbers or
identification	n numbers.				
19327	CZ USA	Scorpion	All	9 mm	08/13/2019
•		s for the addition of all m		•	•
approved. The identification		mously to table the firea	rm and request	specific model nu	mbers or
identification	numbers.				
19328	CZ USA	P10F	All	9 mm	08/13/2019
-		s for the addition of all m		_	
identification		mously to table the firea	rm and request:	specific model nu	mbers or
Tachtineation	Transcrs.				
10370	CZLISA	D10C	ΛII	9 mm	08/13/2019
19329	CZ USA before the Board wa	P10C s for the addition of all m	All	9 mm	08/13/2019
The petition	before the Board wa	P10C s for the addition of all m mously to table the firea	nodel numbers to	o a handgun that I	had previously been
The petition	before the Board wa ne Board voted unani	s for the addition of all m	nodel numbers to	o a handgun that I	had previously been
The petition approved. The	before the Board wa ne Board voted unani	s for the addition of all m	nodel numbers to	o a handgun that I	nad previously been
The petition approved. The identification	before the Board wa ne Board voted unani n numbers.	s for the addition of all m mously to table the firea	nodel numbers to	o a handgun that I specific model nu	nad previously been mbers or
The petition approved. The identification	before the Board wa ne Board voted unani n numbers. Smith & Wesson	s for the addition of all m mously to table the firea M&P 9-Shield M2.0	nodel numbers to rm and request :	o a handgun that I specific model nu 9 mm	nad previously been mbers or 08/13/2019
The petition approved. The identification 19330 The petition	before the Board wa ne Board voted unani n numbers. Smith & Wesson before the Board wa	s for the addition of all m mously to table the firea	nodel numbers to rm and request s All nodel numbers to	o a handgun that I specific model nu 9 mm o a handgun that I	nad previously been mbers or 08/13/2019 had previously been
The petition approved. The identification 19330 The petition	before the Board wa ne Board voted unani n numbers. Smith & Wesson before the Board wa ne Board voted unani	s for the addition of all m mously to table the firea M&P 9-Shield M2.0 s for the addition of all m	nodel numbers to rm and request s All nodel numbers to	o a handgun that I specific model nu 9 mm o a handgun that I	nad previously been mbers or 08/13/2019 had previously been
The petition approved. The identification 19330 The petition approved. The	before the Board wa ne Board voted unani n numbers. Smith & Wesson before the Board wa ne Board voted unani	s for the addition of all m mously to table the firea M&P 9-Shield M2.0 s for the addition of all m	nodel numbers to rm and request s All nodel numbers to	o a handgun that I specific model nu 9 mm o a handgun that I	08/13/2019 nad previously been mbers or
The petition approved. The identification 19330 The petition approved. The identification 19331	before the Board wa ne Board voted unani n numbers. Smith & Wesson before the Board wa ne Board voted unani n numbers. Taurus	s for the addition of all m mously to table the firea M&P 9-Shield M2.0 s for the addition of all m mously to table the firea	All All All All	9 mm o a handgun that I specific model nu o a handgun that I specific model nu	08/13/2019 had previously been mbers or 08/13/2019 had previously been mbers or 08/13/2019
The petition approved. The identification 19330 The petition approved. The identification 19331 The petition approved.	before the Board wante Board voted unaning numbers. Smith & Wesson before the Board wante Board voted unaning numbers. Taurus before the Board wante Board voted unaning numbers.	s for the addition of all m mously to table the firea M&P 9-Shield M2.0 s for the addition of all m mously to table the firea	All All All All and request s	9 mm o a handgun that leading the specific model numbers and specific model numbers are specific model numbers are specific model numbers and specific model numbers are specific model numbers and specific model numbers are specific model numbers are specific model numbers are specific model numbers and specific model numbers are specific model numbers are specific model	08/13/2019 had previously been mbers or 08/13/2019 had previously been mbers or 08/13/2019 had previously been had previously been
The petition approved. The identification 19330 The petition approved. The identification 19331 The petition	before the Board wante Board voted unaning numbers. Smith & Wesson before the Board wante Board voted unaning numbers. Taurus before the Board wante Board voted unaning numbers.	s for the addition of all m mously to table the firea M&P 9-Shield M2.0 s for the addition of all m mously to table the firea TH 9C s for the addition of all m	All All All All and request s	9 mm o a handgun that leading the specific model numbers and specific model numbers are specific model numbers are specific model numbers and specific model numbers are specific model numbers and specific model numbers are specific model numbers are specific model numbers are specific model numbers and specific model numbers are specific model numbers are specific model	08/13/2019 had previously been mbers or 08/13/2019 had previously been mbers or 08/13/2019 had previously been had previously been
The petition approved. The identification 19330 The petition approved. The identification 19331 The petition approved.	before the Board wante Board voted unaning numbers. Smith & Wesson before the Board wante Board voted unaning numbers. Taurus before the Board wante Board voted unaning numbers.	s for the addition of all m mously to table the firea M&P 9-Shield M2.0 s for the addition of all m mously to table the firea TH 9C s for the addition of all m	All All All All and request s	9 mm o a handgun that leading the specific model numbers and specific model numbers are specific model numbers are specific model numbers and specific model numbers are specific model numbers and specific model numbers are specific model numbers are specific model numbers are specific model numbers and specific model numbers are specific model numbers are specific model	08/13/2019 had previously been mbers or 08/13/2019 had previously been mbers or 08/13/2019 had previously been had previously been had previously been had previously been
The petition approved. The identification approved. The identification approved. The identification approved. The petition approved. The identification approved. The identification approved. The identification approved. The identification approved.	before the Board wante Board voted unaning numbers. Smith & Wesson before the Board wante Board voted unaning numbers. Taurus before the Board wante Board voted unaning numbers.	s for the addition of all meanusly to table the fireatom M&P 9-Shield M2.0 s for the addition of all meanusly to table the fireatom TH 9C s for the addition of all meanusly to table the fireatom mously to table the fireatom meanusly to table the fireatom mously to table the fireatom meanusly to table the fireatom mea	All All All All and request: All and request: All and request: All and request:	9 mm 9 mm 9 mm 9 mm a handgun that I	08/13/2019 had previously been mbers or 08/13/2019 had previously been mbers or 08/13/2019 had previously been mbers or
The petition approved. The identification approved.	before the Board wante Board voted unaning numbers. Smith & Wesson before the Board wante Board voted unaning numbers. Taurus before the Board wante Board voted unaning numbers. Taurus Taurus are Board voted unaning numbers. Taurus	s for the addition of all m mously to table the firea M&P 9-Shield M2.0 s for the addition of all m mously to table the firea TH 9C s for the addition of all m mously to table the firea	All nodel numbers to rm and request : All nodel numbers to rm and request : All nodel numbers to rm and request :	9 mm 9 mm 9 mm 9 mm a handgun that l	08/13/2019 nad previously been mbers or 08/13/2019 nad previously been mbers or 08/13/2019 nad previously been mbers or
The petition approved. The identification approved. The petition approved. The identification approved. The petition approved. The identification approved. The identification approved. The identification approved. The petition approved. The petition approved. The petition approved.	before the Board wante Board voted unaning numbers. Smith & Wesson before the Board wante Board voted unaning numbers. Taurus before the Board wante Board voted unaning numbers. Taurus before the Board wante Board voted unaning numbers. Taurus before the Board wante Board voted unaning numbers.	s for the addition of all meanusly to table the fireatom M&P 9-Shield M2.0 s for the addition of all meanusly to table the fireatom TH 9C s for the addition of all meanusly to table the fireatom mously to table the fireatom meanusly to table the fireatom mously to table the fireatom meanusly to table the fireatom mea	All nodel numbers to rm and request : All nodel numbers to rm and request : All nodel numbers to rm and request :	9 mm	08/13/2019 had previously been mbers or 08/13/2019 had previously been mbers or 08/13/2019 had previously been mbers or

<u>Docket</u>	Maka	Model	Model No	Caliban	<u>Date</u>
<u>No.</u>	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	No.	<u>Caliber</u>	Received
19333	Taurus	G2 S	All	9 mm	08/13/2019
•		s for the addition of all n		•	•
pproved. I r dentification		mously to table the firea	irm and request	specific model nu	mbers or
uentincation	mumbers.				
	_			9 mm, 40	00/10/0010
19334	Taurus	G2 C	All	S&W	08/13/2019
•		s for the addition of all n		•	
ipproved. Tr dentification		mously to table the firea	irm and request	specific model nu	mbers or
uentincation	mambers.				
19335	Sturm Ruger	SR22	All	22 LR	08/13/2019
		s for the addition of all n			
•				_	•
	ie Board voted unani	mously to table the firea	irin and request	specific model nu	mbers or
• •					
• •					
				9 mm, 10 mm,	
		SR1911	All	9 mm, 10 mm, 45 ACP	08/13/2019
19336	n numbers. Sturm Ruger	SR1911 s for the addition of all n		45 ACP	
19336 The petition	n numbers. Sturm Ruger before the Board wa		nodel numbers to	45 ACP o a handgun that	had previously bee
19336 The petition	Sturm Ruger before the Board wa	s for the addition of all n	nodel numbers to	45 ACP o a handgun that	had previously bee
19336 The petition	Sturm Ruger before the Board wa	s for the addition of all n	nodel numbers to	45 ACP o a handgun that l specific model nu	had previously bee
19336 The petition	Sturm Ruger before the Board wa	s for the addition of all n	nodel numbers to	45 ACP o a handgun that specific model nu 22LR, 22 WRM,	had previously bee
19336 The petition	Sturm Ruger before the Board wa	s for the addition of all n	nodel numbers to	45 ACP o a handgun that specific model nu 22LR, 22 WRM, 32H&Rmag,	had previously bee
19336 The petition pproved. The	Sturm Ruger before the Board wa	s for the addition of all n	nodel numbers to	45 ACP o a handgun that specific model nu 22LR, 22 WRM,	had previously bee
19336 The petition pproved. The dentification	Sturm Ruger before the Board wane Board voted unanin numbers. Sturm Ruger	s for the addition of all n mously to table the firea	nodel numbers to	45 ACP o a handgun that specific model nu 22LR, 22 WRM, 32H&Rmag, 327mag, 38 spl, 9 mm	had previously bee mbers or
19336 The petition dentification 19337 The petition hat had pre	Sturm Ruger before the Board wan numbers. Sturm Ruger Sturm Ruger before the Board waviously been approve	s for the addition of all n mously to table the firea SP101 s for the addition of all n	All nodel numbers to a model num	45 ACP o a handgun that specific model nu 22LR, 22 WRM, 32H&Rmag, 327mag, 38 spl, 9 mm o a handgun	had previously bee mbers or
19336 The petition approved. The dentification 19337 The petition hat had pre-	Sturm Ruger before the Board wan numbers. Sturm Ruger Sturm Ruger before the Board waviously been approve	s for the addition of all n mously to table the firea SP101 s for the addition of all n	All nodel numbers to a model num	45 ACP o a handgun that specific model nu 22LR, 22 WRM, 32H&Rmag, 327mag, 38 spl, 9 mm o a handgun	had previously bee mbers or
19336 The petition dentification approved. The dentification 19337 The petition that had pre-	Sturm Ruger before the Board wan numbers. Sturm Ruger Sturm Ruger before the Board waviously been approve	s for the addition of all n mously to table the firea SP101 s for the addition of all n	All nodel numbers to a model num	45 ACP o a handgun that specific model nu 22LR, 22 WRM, 32H&Rmag, 327mag, 38 spl, 9 mm o a handgun	had previously bee mbers or
19336 The petition opproved. The dentification opproved. The dentification hat had present on the dentification operation oper	Sturm Ruger before the Board wan numbers. Sturm Ruger before the Board waviously been approve specific model numb Sturm Ruger	SP101 S for the addition of all mously to table the firea SP101 S for the addition of all med. The Board voted unarers or identification num Ruger American	All nodel numbers to arm and request and r	45 ACP o a handgun that specific model nu 22LR, 22 WRM, 32H&Rmag, 327mag, 38 spl, 9 mm o a handgun e the firearm	08/13/2019
19336 The petition dentification 19337 The petition hat had present request 19338 The petition	Sturm Ruger before the Board wan an in numbers. Sturm Ruger before the Board wa viously been approve specific model numb Sturm Ruger before the Board wa viously been approve specific model numb	SP101 S for the addition of all nously to table the fireat SP101 S for the addition of all noted. The Board voted unargers or identification numbers of the addition of all notes for all notes for the addition of all notes for the addition of all	All nodel numbers to table abers. All nodel numbers to table abers. All nodel numbers to table abers.	45 ACP o a handgun that specific model nu 22LR, 22 WRM, 32H&Rmag, 327mag, 38 spl, 9 mm o a handgun e the firearm 9 mm, 45 ACP o a handgun that	nad previously beembers or 08/13/2019 08/13/2019 had previously bee
19336 The petition approved. The dentification approved approved. The petition and present approved. The petition approved.	Sturm Ruger before the Board wan e Board voted unaning numbers. Sturm Ruger before the Board wan eviously been approve specific model numb Sturm Ruger before the Board wan e Board voted unaning the Board wan e Board voted unaning the sturm Ruger	SP101 S for the addition of all mously to table the firea SP101 S for the addition of all med. The Board voted unarers or identification num Ruger American	All nodel numbers to table abers. All nodel numbers to table abers. All nodel numbers to table abers.	45 ACP o a handgun that specific model nu 22LR, 22 WRM, 32H&Rmag, 327mag, 38 spl, 9 mm o a handgun e the firearm 9 mm, 45 ACP o a handgun that	nad previously beembers or 08/13/2019 08/13/2019 had previously bee
19336 The petition approved. The dentification approved approved. The petition approved appro	Sturm Ruger before the Board wan e Board voted unaning numbers. Sturm Ruger before the Board wan eviously been approve specific model numb Sturm Ruger before the Board wan e Board voted unaning the Board wan e Board voted unaning the sturm Ruger	SP101 S for the addition of all nously to table the fireat SP101 S for the addition of all noted. The Board voted unargers or identification numbers of the addition of all notes for all notes for the addition of all notes for the addition of all	All nodel numbers to table abers. All nodel numbers to table abers. All nodel numbers to table abers.	45 ACP o a handgun that specific model nu 22LR, 22 WRM, 32H&Rmag, 327mag, 38 spl, 9 mm o a handgun e the firearm 9 mm, 45 ACP o a handgun that	nad previously beembers or 08/13/2019 08/13/2019 had previously bee
19336 The petition pproved. The dentification hat had preduest 19338 The petition pproved. The petition hat had preduest 19338 The petition pproved. The petition pproved. The dentification pproved pprov	Sturm Ruger before the Board wan e Board voted unaning numbers. Sturm Ruger before the Board wan eviously been approve specific model numb Sturm Ruger before the Board wan e Board voted unaning the Board wan e Board voted unaning the sturm Ruger	SP101 S for the addition of all nously to table the fireat SP101 S for the addition of all noted. The Board voted unargers or identification numbers of the addition of all notes for all notes for the addition of all notes for the addition of all	All nodel numbers to table abers. All nodel numbers to table abers. All nodel numbers to table abers.	45 ACP o a handgun that specific model nu 22LR, 22 WRM, 32H&Rmag, 327mag, 38 spl, 9 mm o a handgun e the firearm 9 mm, 45 ACP o a handgun that	nad previously beembers or 08/13/2019 08/13/2019 had previously bee

<u>Docket</u> <u>No.</u>	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	Model No.	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
19340	Sturm Ruger	Mark IV	All	22 LR	08/13/2019
•	e Board voted unani	s for the addition of all n imously to table the firea		-	•
19341	Sturm Ruger	LCP	All	380 ACP	08/13/2019
	e Board voted unani	s for the addition of all n imously to table the firea			
19342	Sturm Ruger	LCP II	All	380 ACP	08/13/2019
•	e Board voted unani	s for the addition of all n imously to table the firea		_	
19343	Sturm Ruger	GP100	All	100mm, 22LR, 327, 357mag, 38Spl, 44 Spl	08/13/2019
	e Board voted unani	s for the addition of all n imously to table the firea			
19344	Springfield Armory	XD-S 9 Mod 2	All	9 mm	08/13/2019
•	e Board voted unani	s for the addition of all n imously to table the firea		-	•
19345	Springfield Armory	XD-S 45 Mod 2	All	45 ACP	08/13/2019
	e Board voted unani	s for the addition of all n imously to table the firea		_	
19346	Remington Arms	870 MCS Breacher	All	12 GA	08/18/2019
•	e Board voted unani	s for the addition of all n imously to table the firea		-	•
19347	Sig Sauer	P320	320X5-9- Legion	9 mm	08/21/2019
•		s for a model number ad y approved the addition.		gun that had prev	iously been

<u>Docket</u> <u>No.</u>	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Model</u> <u>No.</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
19348	Colt/Colts Mfg. Co., Inc.	1911 Government	O1070BSTS	38 Super, 45 ACP	08/08/2019

The petition before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

	Taurus S.A.				
19349	Forjas	Raging Hunter	2-440061RH	44 Mag	08/19/2019

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

19350	Sig Sauer	P226	MK RX	9 mm	08/13/2019

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

				.223, .223	
				Wylde, 300	
19351	F4 Defense, LLC	PDW	F4-15	Blackouk, 5.56	08/19/2019

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

	Shadow Systems				
19352	Corp	MR918	N/A	9 mm	08/18/2019

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	Model	Model No.	Caliber	<u>Date</u> Received
19353	Taurus S.A. Forjas	692 Tracker	2-692069	9 mm, 38 Spl, 357 Mag	08/19/2019

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

19354	Taurus S.A. Forjas	692 Tracker	2-692061	9 mm, 38 Spl, 357 Mag	08/19/2019
•		s for a model number ad oard unanimously appro			
19355	Taurus S.A. Forjas	692 Tracker	2-692039	9 mm, 38 Spl, 357 Mag	08/19/2019

The petition before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

	Taurus S.A.			9 mm, 38 Spl,	
19356	Forjas	692 Tracker	2-692031	357 Mag	08/19/2019

The petition before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

			Emperor	10 mm. 45	
19357	Sig Sauer	P220	Scorpion	Auto	8/19/2019

The petition before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

19358	Sturm Ruger	AR 556	08571	350 Legend	8/20/2019

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

Docket No.	Make	Model	Model No.	Caliber	<u>Date</u> Received
<u>110.</u>	<u>iviane</u>	<u>iviouei</u>	<u> 140.</u>	Canber	Received
19359	Sturm Ruger	AR 556	08570	5.56 NATO	8/20/2019
•	before the Board wa mously approved the	s for a caliber addition to addition.	o a handgun that	had previously be	een approved. The
19360	Sturm Ruger	AR 556	08572	300 Blackout	8/20/2019
•	before the Board wa mously approved the	s for a caliber addition to addition.	o a handgun that	had previously be	een approved. The
19361	Sturm Ruger	AR 556	08573	5.56 NATO	8/20/2019
•		s for a model number ad pard unanimously appro	-		
19362 The Board ex	Radical Firearms	RF15	N/A	7.62X39	8/20/2019
The Board ex Consideratio weight, qual legitimate sp The Board vo	kamined a sample and in of the firearm was lity of material, quality porting activities, self-oted unanimously to a	RF15 d received an oral and we based on the criteria estary of manufacture, reliably protection or law enforcapprove the firearm in al	ritten report from ablished in Statue y as to safety, cali ement.	n MSP Firearms/T e; concealability, b iber, detectability	oolmarks Examiner. callistic accuracy, and utility for
The Board ex Consideratio weight, qual legitimate sp	kamined a sample and in of the firearm was lity of material, quality porting activities, self-oted unanimously to a tute.	d received an oral and we based on the criteria esta y of manufacture, reliably protection or law enforc approve the firearm in al	ritten report from ablished in Statue y as to safety, cali ement. I the above ment	n MSP Firearms/T e; concealability, b iber, detectability cioned calibers as	oolmarks Examiner. callistic accuracy, and utility for it meets the criteria
The Board ex Consideration weight, qual legitimate sp The Board von stated in state 19363 The Board ex which indicates a established it reliably as to enforcement	camined a sample and on of the firearm was lity of material, quality porting activities, self-oted unanimously to a tute. Omega camined a sample and ted that the firearm In Statue; concealability asafety, caliber, detect.	d received an oral and we based on the criteria estar of manufacture, reliably protection or law enforce approve the firearm in all Gideon Shadow d received an oral and we had a feeding issue. Con ity, ballistic accuracy, we ctability and utility for legistrates the firearm as it fail	ritten report from ablished in Statue y as to safety, cali ement. I the above ment N/A ritten report from sideration of the eight, quality of mighting it in a sporting it in	9x19 mm m MSP Firearms/T m; concealability, b miber, detectability microned calibers as 9x19 mm m MSP Firearms/T firearm was base material, quality of material, quality of material, self-press	oolmarks Examiner. callistic accuracy, and utility for it meets the criteria 08/20/2019 Toolmarks Examiner ed on the criteria f manufacture, otection or law
The Board ex Consideration weight, qual legitimate sp The Board von stated in state 19363 The Board ex which indicates a established it reliably as to enforcement	camined a sample and in of the firearm was lity of material, quality porting activities, self-oted unanimously to a tute. Omega camined a sample and ted that the firearm lines of the safety, caliber, detect.	d received an oral and we based on the criteria estar of manufacture, reliably protection or law enforce approve the firearm in all Gideon Shadow d received an oral and we had a feeding issue. Con ity, ballistic accuracy, we ctability and utility for legistrates the firearm as it fail	ritten report from ablished in Statue y as to safety, cali ement. I the above ment N/A ritten report from sideration of the eight, quality of mighting it in a sporting it in	9x19 mm m MSP Firearms/T m; concealability, b miber, detectability microned calibers as 9x19 mm m MSP Firearms/T firearm was base material, quality of material, quality of material, self-press	oolmarks Examiner. callistic accuracy, and utility for it meets the criteria 08/20/2019 Toolmarks Examiner ed on the criteria f manufacture, otection or law

The Board voted 8-1 in favor of approving the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute. Board Member Gail Golden was the dissenting vote.

<u>Docket</u> <u>No.</u>	<u>Make</u>	Model	Model No.	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> Received
19365	Nighthawk Custom	Heine Signature Competition	NMN	9 mm, 10, mm, 45 ACP	8/20/2019

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

			VIP, VIP		
			Black,		
			Turnbull		
	Nighthawk		VIP1,	9 mm, 10 mm,	
19366	Custom	VIP	Turnbull VIP2	45 ACP	8/20/2019

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

19367	Girsan	MC 1911 Match	NMN	45 ACP	8/20/2019

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

				9mm, 10mm,	
19368	Kimber	Rapide	NMN	45 ACP	8/20/2019

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Model</u> <u>No.</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
19369	STI International	2011	Tactical 5.0	40 S&W	8/20/2019

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

				308 Win,	
19370	Diamondback	DB10	DB10PTG13	7.62X51 NATO	8/21/2019

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

19371	Kalashnikov	Komrad (KS 12)	Komrad	12 GA	8/21/2019

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

			Spartan II		
19372	Sig Sauer	1911	Carry	45 ACP	8/21/2019

The petition before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

19373	PTR Industries	9KT	NMN	9 MM	8/21/2019

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

<u>Docket</u> <u>No.</u>	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Model</u> <u>No.</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
19374	F.LLI Pietta	Rawhide 1873	SAT73-262	45 LC	8/21/2019

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

19375	Arcus	94	KA MKIII	9 mm	8/21/2019
· ·		is for a model number ad ly approved the addition.		gun that had prev	iously been
19376	Kilo Guns	MP5K	N/A	9 mm	8/22/2019

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner which indicated that the firearm had a stovepipe issue. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to table the firearm as it failed to meet the criteria stated in statute.

				357 Mag, 9	
19377	Korth	Super Sport	NMN	mm	8/22/2019

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

	Springfield				
19378	Armory	Saint Victor	STV909300B	300 Blackout	8/22/2019

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	Model No.	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> Received
19379	Black Aces Tactical	Pro Series S	702706998512	12 GA	8/22/2019

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

19380	Panda Tactical	PT9	PT9	9 mm	8/22/2019

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

19381	Panda Tactical	PT15	PT15	5.56 NATO	8/22/2019

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

19382	Panda Tactical	PT15	PT15	300 Blackout	8/22/2019

The petition before the Board was for a caliber addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

19383	Panda Tactical	PT15	PT15	.223 Wylde	8/22/2019

The petition before the Board was for a caliber addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

			02-128-		
19384	Daniel Defense	DDM4 V7P	09263	300 Blackout	8/22/2019

The petition before the Board was for a caliber addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

Docket			Model		Date			
No.	Make	Model	No.	Caliber	Received			
19385	Smith @Wesson	M&P 9 M2.0	11820	9 mm	8/22/2019			
The petition	before the Board wa	is for a model number ad	ldition to a hand	gun that had prev	iously been			
approved. Th	e Board unanimous	ly approved the addition.						
	<u> </u>	Г	Т		Г			
			Micro 9 ESV	_	- 1 1			
19386	Kimber	Micro 9	(NWTF 2020)	9 mm	8/22/2019			
•	The petition before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that had previously been							
approved. Th	ie Board unanimous	ly approved the addition.						
	Nighthawk							
19387	Custom	Firehawk	NMN	45 ACP	8/20/2019			
The petition	before the Board wa	s for a caliber addition to	a handgun that	had previously be	een approved. The			
Board unanir	nously approved the	e addition.						
			Γ					
19388	Sig Sauer	P320	X Five Legion	9 mm	8/20/2019			
The petition before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that had previously been								
approved. Th	e Board unanimous	ly approved the addition.						

With there being no further business there was a motion to adjourn at 2:02 pm.